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The Fudge Farm is located east of Surgoinsville on Highway 11W. The road passes
directly in front of the house and it divides the barnyard from the house and yard.
The pasture land extends across both sides of the road and over the distant hillsides.

The two story brick section of the farmhouse was built before 1851. Bricks were manu-
factured on the site presumably by slaves for there were several slave cabins built

on the site at that time. The rectangular shape plan consists of two 18' x 18' front
rooms at either side of the 8' x 18' entrance and staircase hall. The two bedrooms and
center hall above have the same dimensions. The ceilings are 1l1' tall with 13' tall
ceilings below. The staircase has a mid-stage landing built across the back wall,
square balusters, ramped railings, carved spandrels and turned wood posts and newel.
The six foot mantles, flooring, woodwork, doors, paneling and hardward are all original
features of the house. There are fireplaces in each room and the chimney breasts are
flanked by built-in closets. The symmetrical five-bay facade features Flemish bond
patterned brick bearing walls, 12/12 double hung sash type windows, green shutters and
white painted wood cornice with paired, carved brackets for trim. The tall end wall
has protruding brick chimneys, narrow stacks and vented attic windows fitted into the
decorated, wood cornice boards at the frieze. The basement is divided into two
separate rooms. Each room has an outside entrance, fireplace and the original wood
flooring has been removed. The rear "T" addition from the center hall was added in
1890. This service wing replaced an earlier building. Constructed of frame, the
present dining room and kitchen are 15' x 15' with a side porch attached at the back
ell on the east side. This porch was enclosed in 1971 when aluminum siding was added.
There is a large fireplace located in the end wall of the kitchen. A bathroom, mud
porch, and guest room have been constructed across the porch.

In its present form, the stock barn is constructed of rectangular shape log or frame
bays connected by a tin clad, common gable roof which exténds over the rear byre shed
addition. The log, double—crlb stable and runway is the earliest section of the

barn and it is constructed of 18" aak logs, 18' x 32 long, elghteen courses high.

The tlmbers have been squared and mortised at the corners and ends where they are
jolned in the half-dove tail style corner joinery. The middle section is the threshing
floor which was originally open at eack end and floored with 2" thick oak planks held
in place by wood pegs. A vented hay loft has been added to the upper section and
both ends have been enclosed by frame and board. The log pen to the right side is a
stable and the gated entrance is located on the front side. The hay loft is original
and it has a loose, puncheon floor of ocak timbers. The larger crib section on the
left side of the threshing room is divided into three rooms below and two wide lofts
above. The cross partitioning is constructed of 18' long hewn ocak logs mortised througt
the bearing walls at the interstices which are not chinked. This section includes two
18' x 12' stables and the center pen is the feed and tack room. All of the doors

and loft apertures are located on the front facing the barnyard. The addition at the
right end is constructed of sawn board sheathing nailed to timber framing. The upper
room is a hay loft and the lower room is the byre. The shed extension built at the
back extends across the length of the barn. The hay loft area has doors located at
the gable ends. The lower floor has been divided into three areas. Plank flooring
was added to extend the length of the threshing room floor. The log walls were
extended by the addition of timber framing and plank sheathing. Doors from this
addition to the threshing room lead to a harness room on the right side and to the
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shed located behind the larger crib section on the left side of the threshing room.
Large, double board and batten doors were added to the shed for access to the
threshing room where the farmer used a flail for threshing grain. The weatherboarded
gable is original. The gable end of the byre shed features louvered vents at the
mid-section and rake. Courses are gpaced by blocks nailed to the stud wall frame

and corner posts. The log sills are set on rough-cut fieldstone piers and a stone
foundation wall suports the weatherboard frame additions.

The two story log granary was built for storing seed, wheat, oats and corn; it has

been preserved in its original form. Built of hand-hewn oak logs cut even at the

ends and held in place by half-dovetail corner joinery, this building is raised from
the ground level by fieldstone foundation walls. Log partition walls, mortised through
the open interstices of the bearing walls, divide the interior space into five corn
rooms and a center hall at the gable end entrance. The wooden staircase has a mid-stage
landing where the seed bins are located. The gable is weatherboarded, and a frame and
shiplap shed is attached to the side wall with the roof extending out from below the
eave. This addition is a gear shed and is open at one end. A stable has been con-
structed across the gable end wall at the back. The bay consists of one stall which

is open on the end facing the barnyard. Other farmbuildings located in the barnyard
include two frame chicken houses.

There are several outbuildings located directly behind the main house. Next to the
house is the log smokehouse. The gable roof extends as an overhang above the low,
centered entrance. This building is constructed of hand-hewn oak logs, and it
features half-dovetail corner joinery, closing interstices, and a sunken earthen floor.
The smokehouse was used for preparing meat until 1960. The board and batten wash
house and log wellhouse are located behind the house. The wellhouse has a frame
addition and it was constructed above the hand-dug dry well. Other separate buildings
include the woodshed, garage, and calf barn. A large cattle barn was built in 1915
and it is located on the hillside above the house. A tobacco barn was built in the
early 1900s. All of these buildings are presently in use.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Fudge Farm has been designated as a Century Farm by the Tennessee Department of
Agriculture. This honor awards farms that have been owned and operated by the same
family for over one hundred years. The present owner of Fudge Farm is the grand-
daughter of Conrad Fudge, a planter who came to Tennessee from Marion County, Virginia
in 1851. Conrad Fudge purchased 150 acres from James Fibbs, an early settler and one
of several previous owners of the land which was originally surveyed and entered in
the survey records of Hawkins County on March 19, 1812. Hawkins County is an original
county created in 1786 by the State of North Carolina, ten years before Tennessee
became a state.

There is some indication that this property was settled and the old log barn was built
prior to the 1812 survey. The brick house and outbuildings were built by a previous
owner prior to 1851. As agricultural methods and farm production changed, other
buildings were added and the original buildings have gained new additions for their
continued use. According to deed records, Conrad Fudge purchased an additional 100
acres from Andrew Campbell in 1877. Fudge had three sons who served in the Civil

War. His son, John Franklin Fudge, inherited the farm in 1883. Conrad Fudge helped
establish Fudge Chapel which was named for him. His grave is the earliest recorded
grave at the chapel graveyard located four miles from the family farm.

The extended log barn, log granary, and old smokehouse are characteristic of rural
architecture and the agricultural system of the southern mountain region of East
Tennessee. The most significant buildings from this group are the log double-crib
barn which features a wide threshing floor and a two-story log granary. The barn
clearly shows the evolution of the double-crib-type barn. The prototype for its
design was first introduced in North America by farmers of various nationalities.
The territory in which the double-crib barn is found is generally limited to the
southern mountain region and the older examples are constructed of logs. The best
examples of this type barn feature the classic, heavy planked, open threshing floor
separating log cribs with pens constructed at either end. This form was used where
wheat production dominated the economy. As stock raising became more important,
additional bays were used for the stable and byre. 1In this type of barn, all of the
bays are joined by a common roof. The linear connected barn is one bay in depth and
all of the bays are joined by the common gable roof. The two-story granary is a
fine example of log construction. Built of large timbers, the log partition walls
form separate rooms for wheat, corn and oats. The half-dove tail joinery is care-
fully fitted and the original oak timber walls remain straight and plumb.
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